Jonny F. Hipp (NCHD)

From: Mark Hendrix <mhendrix@ncmhid.org>
Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 8:58 AM

To: Belinda Espinoza (NCHD)

Cc: Jonny F. Hipp (NCHD); Mike Davis
Subject: RE: NCA contract negotiation invite

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the NCHD network. DO NOT OPEN LINKS or ATTACHMENTS
in this email unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning,

We wanted to provide you both with the updated information on the grant award. We received a higher level
of funding than we requested which is great news.

Forensic Assertive Community Treatment - $500,000.00 annually
Diversion Center - $1,258,845.00 annually.
Jail Based Competency Restoration - $236,809.00 annually.

We are pending contract receipt and execution but wanted to share the great news with you. Mr. Davis will be
sending you some additional information regarding the Diversion Center Project shortly.

Thank you again for your ongoing support in making these services a reality for the citizens of Nueces County.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Mark Hendrix MS, LPC

Deputy Chief Executive Officer

Nueces Center for Mental Health and Intellectual Disabilities
3733 S. Port Avenue

Corpus Christi, Texas

Work Cell: 361-206-8256

Personal Cell: 361-548-7013

Office: 361-886-1332

Mhendrix@ncmhid.org
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Nueces Canter for
Mental Health and Intellectual Disabilities
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To create a safe and collaborative environment empowering individuals to build resiliency and
independence.



CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

The information contained within this e-mail document, including any attachments, is statutorily privileged
and confidential. It is intended for the sole use and benefit of the person/entity to whom it was addressed. If
you are not the intended recipient, any duplication of this document or other dissemination of any
information contained herein is expressly prohibited other than the return of the document to its rightful
owner, Nueces Center for Mental Health and Intellectual Disabilities. If you have received this e-mail
document in error, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, delete and destroy all copies of the original
message.

From: Hendrix, Mark

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 1:39 PM

To: Belinda Espinoza (NCHD) <Belinda.Espinoza@nchdcc.org>
Cc: 'Jonny F. Hipp (NCHD)' <jonny.hipp@nchdcc.org>
Subject: FW: NCA contract negotiation invite

Hi Belinda,

This is the grant award notice | told you about when we spoke. This slate of grants has a 1tol match
requirement, HHSC’s portion, if funded at the level | asked for, is $1,950,106.00. (it could possibly be even
higher but could be lower as well, depending on negotiations).

Regardless, this award will drastically reduce the burden to the district in funding these services.
We will keep you and Jonny informed as we learn more after negotiations on 5/6.

Mark Hendrix MS, LPC

Deputy Chief Executive Officer

Nueces Center for Mental Health and Intellectual Disabilities
3733 S. Port Avenue

Corpus Christi, Texas

Work Cell: 361-206-8256

Personal Cell: 361-548-7013

Office: 361-886-1332

Mhendrix@ncmhid.org
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To create a safe and collaborative environment empowering individuals to build resiliency and
independence.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
The information contained within this e-mail document, including any attachments, is statutorily privileged
and confidential. It is intended for the sole use and benefit of the person/entity to whom it was addressed. If
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you are not the intended recipient, any duplication of this document or other dissemination of any
information contained herein is expressly prohibited other than the return of the document to its rightful
owner, Nueces Center for Mental Health and Intellectual Disabilities. If you have received this e-mail
document in error, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, delete and destroy all copies of the original
message.

From: Davis, Mike <mdavis@ncmhid.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 11:20 AM

To: Hendrix, Mark <mhendrix@ncmhid.org>
Subject: Fwd: NCA contract negotiation invite

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Johnson,Ben (HHSC) <Ben.Johnson@hhs.texas.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 11:09:27 AM

To: Davis, Mike <mdavis@ncmhid.org>

Subject: NCA contract negotiation invite

Good Morning/Afternoon Mr. Davis,

Congratulations! Pending successful contract negotiations, Nueces Center will receive an award through the
Mental Health Grant for Justice Involved Needs and Capacity Assessment (NCA) for the following programs:

PROGRAM NEXT STEPS

We would like to meet with you and your
FACT team to discuss program implementation
and the terms of the contract. We have

. . reserved the following date/time to meet
Diversion Center

with you:
Monday 5/6/24 at 2pm

JBCR

Please respond by Friday 5/3/24 if the
proposed meeting day/time works for
your Center. Once confirmed, we will
send a calendar invitation to a Microsoft

Teams meeting.

Thank you for applying and for your dedication to improving behavioral health services in your community.

Future NCA opportunities will be announced via broadcast message. Also, please check out the HHSC Request
for Applications (RFA) page for competitive grant opportunities.




. BN Ben Johnson, LCSW
Program Specialist VI — Forensic and Jail Diversion Services
________ Mental Health and Substance Use Programs
EXAS Email: Ben.Johnson@hhs.texas.gov

Health and Human Work Cell: 940-300-1381
Services

https://mentalhealthtx.org/

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable
law. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender by email, delete and destroy this message and its
attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying
of the communication is strictly prohibited



